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Capacity Payment 
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John T. Bumett, Esq. 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

Sep - 09 
Oct - 09 
Nov - 09 
Dec - 09 

Re: DOCKET NO. 090499-EQ - Pe ... ion for Approval Of Letter Agreement to Negotiated 
Purchase Power Contract With Pinellas County Resource Recovery By Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Burnett: 

~ 

_____ 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) 
provide responses to the following data requests. 

Staff Data Request No. 2 

1. Please complete the chart below to show monthly capacity payments for the period of capacity 
curtailment under terms of (1) the unamended agreement (in lieu of the August 18, 2009 Letter of 
Agreement), (2) the amended agreement (as specified in the August 18, 2009 Letter of Agreement) 
and (3) the difference between the two amounts: 
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Sincerely, 

ARW 
Cc: Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090499-EQ 

Anna wi~kms 
Attorney 


